

Neurodevelopmental Therapy (Primitive Reflex Integration)

Schedule of Fees

Our fees are the same whether you are a private or NDIS participant (plan or self-managed). Neurodevelopmental Therapy is not currently covered by Medicare or Private Health insurance.

Individual Face-to-Face Program (Sydney)

This program is only suitable for those who can travel to our clinic in Tallawong NSW on a fortnightly basis.

This program involves;

| Screening questionnaire | Free |
|---|----------------|
| Introductory phone call | Free |
| History consult to discuss the developmental history. This can be done online or in-person. (60-90 minute consultation + 10 minutes preparation) | \$190 AUD |
| Initial assessment of balance, coordination, sensory functioning and reflexes (60-90 minute consultation + 15 minutes preparation + 45 minutes non-contact assessment tasks and analysis) | \$315 AUD |
| Written report (optional) (charged at 2x hours @ \$125 per hour) | \$250 AUD |
| Fortnightly* treatment sessions (40 minute consultation + 10 minutes preparation + 10 minutes note-taking) | \$125 AUD each |

A reflex integration program typically takes 6-12 months to achieve its aims. This is dependent on the number of reflexes, their severity, regular attendance for treatment sessions and compliance with home exercises. A typical program costs around \$2130 for 6 months and \$3630 for 12 months. Some people may need slightly longer on a program, up to 18 months. This would incur extra treatment sessions and the relevant fee.

Please note that continuity of care is vital for the success of this program. We understand that cancellations are sometimes unavoidable and are happy to reschedule you within two weeks of your scheduled appointment. If you need to reschedule your appointment for more than two weeks later, a longer appointment time will be needed and a higher fee of \$165 will be charged for that treatment session.

*If you cannot attend fortnightly treatment sessions, you may be eligible for a program with monthly sessions. Kellie can discuss your eligibility with you. The fees above apply, with the difference of monthly treatment sessions, charged at \$165 each.

We also have two types of online programs if your budget can't afford for face-to-face therapy.

Small Group Online Program

This is a generic program that provides exercises to address all reflexes. It is not suitable for those who want an individualised program. It may not be suitable for children with complex additional needs but it could serve as a starter program.

The program is delivered across 12 monthly zoom consults, running for 45-60 minutes each. Detailed exercise instructions and videos are provided. The program cost is \$900AUD and is due in full, on enrolment. There is a minimum of 2 participants, maximum of 5, per group.

Individual Online Program

This program is delivered via zoom to parents and involves;

| Screening questionnaire | Free |
|--|----------------|
| Introductory phone call (if in Australia) | Free |
| Initial history consult to discuss the developmental history (60-90 minute consultation + 10 minutes preparation) | \$190 AUD |
| 11x monthly review consults (40 minute consultation + 20 minutes of preparation) | \$125 AUD each |
| Detailed exercise instructions and videos | Included |

The total cost of this program, across 12 months is \$1565 AUD. You are charged for each appointment in advance of your scheduled session or you can pay for the program upfront and in full for a discounted price of \$1495 AUD.

Terms and Conditions;

- All program fees are subject to change. Prior notice will always be given
- We may terminate your program if you frequently reschedule or fail to attend appointments. We may also cease your program if you are not completing the home exercises

Please note that this policy is a condition of treatment for Unlock Learning and Health. By making appointments, you agree to these terms and conditions.

www.unlocklearningandhealth.com.au ABN 84 865 583 990 Kellie Bentley